STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Receivable ID: 7608

Bainbridge Dispoasal, Inc. Docket #: TG-230911 (] Approved Payment Plan
UTC Contact: Sharp, Jason

PO BOX 10699 Date Due: 15 days after order
Bainbridge Island, WA 98110
Receipt ID Payment ID Description Credit Balance Date - Copy was
given to Records
Center
Balance brought forward $0.00
11/17/23 Violated Revised Code of Washington Penalty $11,800.00

(RCW) 81.04.405 with 117 violations
of operating a commercial motor
vehicle without a valid commercial
driver's license and 5 violations of
using a driver who has not completed
and furnished an employment
application. Violated WAC 480-70-
201, Vehicle and Driver Saftey
Requirements, which adopts Title 49
Code of Federal Regulations (49 CFR)
Part 383 - Commercial Driver's
License Standards; and 49 CFR Part
391 - Qualification of Drivers.

02/05/24 | 078229 039077 payment ($11,800.00)]  $0.00 2/9/2024
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